From: Henning Bay

To: Matt Smith

Cc: Jean-Christophe Rolland; Lucy Trochet; Christian Stofer; MScott@rowingaustralia.com.au; Peter Cookson;
RLB.Spear@justice.govt.nz

Subject: Re: Olympic Programme Proposal - DEN

Date: mercredi 9 novembre 2016 20:23:16

Dear Matt

Denmark would like to send a clear signal and stand on one proposal only.

So we - along with SUI, CAN and AUS - propose option 1. That is to replace the M4- in
favor of the LW4- to achieve gender equality.

Therefore - Option 2 is withdrawn.

regards

Henning

Den 2. nov. 2016 kl. 15.12 skrev Matt Smith <matt.smith@fisa.org>:

2 November 2016
Lausanne, Switzerland

Dear Henning,

Earlier this year we received two proposals for a change in the Olympic programme
in order to make the programme gender equal from your national federation. Your
option 1 was to replace the M4- in favor of the LW4- to achieve gender equality.
Your option 2 was to replace the M4- with the W4-.

| am writing to ask you to confirm whether you would like to have these proposed
programmes (or just one) presented officially to the February 2017 FISA
Extraordinary Congress.

Please confirm (yes or no) back to me by 9 November.

If you would like to present your reasons and argumentation for your proposal(s),
please do so by 16 November so it can be included in the Agenda Papers. Details on
the numbers of boats and rowers may be excluded at this point.

Regards,

Matt

Matt Smith
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